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Hsieh, Chialin

From: Matt Wetstein <mwetstein@deltacollege.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 10:10 AM
To: Hsieh, Chialin
Cc: Hughes, Jennifer; Anderson, Gregory; Michael Howe; Adore Davidson; Brianna Hays; 

Rick Fillman; Carolyn Arnold
Subject: Congratulations - RP GRoup Award for Excellence in College Research

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Plan

Dear Chialin: 
  
As President of the RP Group, it gives me great pleasure to notify you that your college's project "How to Increase Data 
Democracy and Develop a Culture of Inquiry within Faculty and Staff" has been selected to receive the 2016 RP Group 
Excellence in College Research Award.  The awards committee, chaired by RP Board members Carolyn Arnold and 
Rick Fillman are very pleased to recognize your college's project.  Please extend my congratulations to your team 
members.  Also, note that I have copied your college President and Vice President of Instruction so that they are aware of 
this honor. 
  
Title of Project/Study:  How to Increase Data Democracy and Develop a Culture of Inquiry within Faculty and Staff 
Author(s), Canada College (San Mateo CCD): 
•             Chialin Hsieh, Dean of Planning, Research, and Institutional Effectiveness 
•             Tracy Huang, Planning and Research Analyst 
•             Janet Stringer, Dean of Science and Technology 
•             Michael Hoffman, Math Faculty and Student Equity Coordinator 
•             Anniqua Rana, Dean of Athletics, Library, and Learning Resources 
  
Committee for this award: 
Rick Fillman, San Francisco City College 
Karen Rothstein, Long Beach CC 
David Torres, Riverside Community College District 
  
A slot at the RP Conference in April has been reserved for you to present your work.  Please contact RP Conference 
Co-Chair Brianna Hays [bhays@sdccd.edu] for further details about the conference. 
 
Congratulations! 
 

 
------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Dr. Matt Wetstein 
Assistant Superintendent/Vice President of Instruction & Planning 
San Joaquin Delta College 
President of the Research and Planning Group 
of California Community Colleges 
5151 Pacific Avenue 
Stockton, CA  95207 
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209.954.5047 
mwetstein@deltacollege.edu 
------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 


